COTe ERFECTIVELY PROBDTE THE SAFETY, HEALTH, AMD WELL-BEIRG OF SUR RESIBENTS

GOODHUE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE ROOM
GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

NOVEMBER 19, 2019
7:30 A.M.

1. Southeast Service Coop Internship Opportunity
Documents:

INTERN.PDF

2. Request To Replace Highway Maintenance Worker.

Documents:

REQUEST TO REPLACE HWY MAINT WORKER.PDF

3. Extension Program Assistant 2020.
Documents:

EXTENSION POSITION MEMO - 2020.PDF


https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/68e48de6-803b-451d-a44b-f5fe6e0a0c6d

Scott O. Arneson
County Administrator
Goodhue County

59 ALFifti-St—
Red Wing, MN 55066
Office (651) 385.3001
Fax (651) 385.4873

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Scott O. Arneson

CC: John Smith

Date: November 12, 2019

Re: Southeast Service Coop- Summer Internship Program

The Southeast Service Cooperative, which Goodhue County is a member, recently announced their summer
internship program being offered for member cities and counties throughout southeast Minnesota. The program
allows for reimbursement of up to a maximum of $6/hr at 40 hours per week for the duration of the internship
within a semester. Interns must be enrolled in a post-secondary higher educational institution and be considered
full-time by the institution for the duration of the internship.

The program was discussed at a recent Management Team meeting and two offices expressed interest in

participating, County Administration and IT. Based on the county’s current rate of pay for summer interns, if
either of the applications are approved, the cost to the county would be as follows:

Intern SE Coop County
Pay Rate | Reimbursement | Cost
$13.50/hr $6/hr $7.00/hr

Assuming the intern would work a maximum of 30 hours each week for 20 weeks:

County Cost Per Position

Benefits Total Cost to the
Hrs Salary (7.50/hr) (FICA & Medicare) | County
600 $ 4,200.00 $ 321.30 $ 4,521.30

Recommendation:

Goodhue County has benefited significantly in many departments through the hiring of summer interns. The
opportunity to obtain reimbursement of up to almost 50% of their salary would be a substantial benefit to the
county. Staff recommends the Board approve budgeting $4,521.30 in the Administration AND the IT Budget to
cover the cost of participating in the SE Service Coop Internship Program. The intern would only be hired if the
application for reimbursement is approved.




Southeast
Service

Cooperative

Irtewshg) 7/nogiant

Southeast Service Cooperative is pleased to announce a

new Internship Program for Member Cities and Counties in
southeast Minnesota. Funding has been secured through a
collaboration of the Minnesota Service Cooperatives, our
statewide network of service cooperatives. The program
allows for financial support, up to 50% of the intern wage
(maximum of $6/hour) at 40 hours/week for the duration of
the internship within a semester. The program can place up to
18 internships in Region 10. Interns must be must be enrolled
in a post-secondary higher educational institution and be
considered full-time by that institution for the duration of the
internship.

Eligibility Requirements

Your agency must be a member of Southeast Service
Cooperative. The program is only available for city and county
local government agencies in Region 10. Program participation
is available on a first come, first served basis and applications
are accepted year-round. Agencies will be limited to one
internship per year unless additional spots are available.

Program Checklist

1. Complete the Intent to Participate and send to Katie
Schmitt.

2. Post your internship position, interview, and select an
intern.

3. Complete the Participation Agreement prior to the intern’s
start date. Review the requirements for the Internship
Program including, enroliment status and the Reflection
form with your intern.

4. Track intern hours.

5. Complete the Internship Program Report and submit with
invoice for hours per reimbursement terms.

6. Remind intern to complete the Internship Program
Reflection form and send to Southeast Service
Cooperative.

7. Receive reimbursement from Southeast Service
Cooperative.

Program Contact:
Katie Schmitt

Development & Innovation Specialist
kschmitt@ssc.coop
507-281-6676

“‘%Mﬂef&éf/

Service Cooperatives

The Internship Program is a collaborative project of the

Minnesota Service Cooperatives.



Why is SSC providing an internship program for cities and counties?
Our goal is to support workforce recruitment and development in local government. We want to promote
the career opportunities in our region to college students - especially in local government, where we
expect workforce challenges including retirements and a lot of competition in the job market. Careers in
local government are often overlooked by young students, but provide some of the best opportunities to
contribute meaningful impact in communities. Additionally, we want to encourage civic engagement and
better understanding of how cities and counties operate. This program reduces the financial challenges in
hosting interns.

Where can my agency find interns? _.
Contact career centers at local and regional colleges. You may also consider reaching out to department '.
| | chairs for specific programs. Don’t forget schools across the Wl and IA borders. Post on social media. Tell |
{ your staff as they may know a good candidate.

Link: Minnesota State Colleges and Universities (MNSCU)

Link: Minnesota Private Colleges
Link: University of Minnesota

What areas of study should we consider?

Students majoring in Public Administration and Political Science are good fits for the internship program.
Other areas that would align well for local government interns are: Finance, Business, Economics,
Accounting, International Relations, Health Sciences, Nursing, Psychology, Sociology, Social Work,
Administrative Assistant degree programs, Criminal Justice, Marketing, and Art & Design.

What are best practices in managing an intern?

* Get to know your intern. Develop rapport and understand what he/she is looking to gain as part of
the internship experience. Consider your on-boarding process for interns.

* Help them draw connections for menial tasks. Talk with them about how they are contributing to the
goals of the organization.

* To manage your time, schedule weekly meetings and prepare an agenda.

e Draft deadlines for projects and clearly outline expectations for projects, dress, behavior, and social
media/cell phone use.

* Divide work into three levels: 1) short term project for first 1-2 weeks, 2) long term project, more
complex, and 3) create a list of filler work.

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Southeast 210 Wood Lake Drive SE
Service Rochester, MN 55904
Cooperative | 507-288-1282




REQUEST TO HIRE FORM

DEPARTMENT & POSITION INFORMATION

Department: County Administration Date: 11/12/19

Submitter Name: Scott Arneson
Position Title: County Admin- Intern Position Reports To: County Administrator

Has the job description been reviewed by the department head? M Yes []No

Type of Hire: [ ] Replacement (backfill) Replacing Who? [ ] New Position
Classification: [ ] Full Time [] Part Time
Status: [ ] Permanent  [] Temporary (67 day) []Seasonal M Intern - paid

How does Goodhue County staff in this position compare to similar sized counties?
the intern position would be provided opportunities to work with seasoned staff and perform special
projects in County Administration, Building Maintenance, Economic Development, Finance, Legislative

and Human Resources.

BUDGET & SALARY INFORMATION

Budget Impact Has this job classification been evaluated by the
For new positions, please indicate whether or not the position has Hay Group?
been budgeted for the current year. D Yes D No

[ ] Replacement position in budget
[ 1 New position in budget
[H] New position not in budget

FLSA Status: [ ] Exempt (salaried) M Non-Exempt (hourly)
Starting Pay Grade / Step:  $7/hr / $4,200
. Use this link for help calculating salary & benefits:
Anticipated Benefit Cost: $ 321.30 (FICA/Medicare) Total Comp & Benefits Calculator
Total Cost™: $ 4,521.30 Total Budgeted: $

Salary & Benefits

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please explain all options and alternatives considered including mergers, transfers of duties, position
elimination, impacts on county services and overtime, etc.

Southeast Service Coop is offering an intersnhip opportunity where they allow for financial support up to 50%

of the intern wage (max $6/hr) at 40/week for the duration of the internship within a semester. The
county would be responsible for the remaining wage $7/hr (based on summer help rate of pay)

Job Posting Type:  [] Internal only [M] Internal & External
Advertising Requested:

(W] ADP Career Center (includes indeed.com) ] County website (includes Facebook & Twitter)
[] Lake City Shopper/ Graphic [ ] Republican Eagle (includes JobsHQ online)
[[] Cannon Falls Beacon [ 1 zumbrota Shopper

[ ] Assoc. MN Counties (AMC) website [ ] League of MN Cities (LMC) website

Other Advertising Requested:

Send completed form & job description to Human Resources Director.



REQUEST TO HIRE FORM
APPROVALS PAGE

Department: Date:
Submitter Name:

Position Title: Position Reports To:

HUMAN RESOURCES USE ONLY

Did HR review job description? []Yes []No
Recommendation: [] Approve Hire []| Deny Hire

Comments:

HR Director Signature: Date:

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR USE ONLY
Disposition: [ ] Approve Hire [] Deny Hire [] Require to go to Board

Comments:

County Administrator Signature: Date:

After final determination is made, this form should be sent to:
Person/ Department Date & Initial Method
[ ] Human Resources Director [ Email [ Interoffice

[] Department Head [ Email [ Interoffice




REQUEST TO HIRE FORM

DEPARTMENT & POSITION INFORMATION

Department: Information Technology Date: 11/12/19
Submitter Name: John Smith
Position Title: |T Intern Position Reports To: | T Director

Has the job description been reviewed by the department head? M Yes []No

Type of Hire: [ ] Replacement (backfill) Replacing Who? [ ] New Position
Classification: [ ] Full Time [] Part Time
Status: [ ] Permanent  [] Temporary (67 day) []Seasonal M Intern - paid

How does Goodhue County staff in this position compare to similar sized counties?
An IT Intern would be provided the opportunity to gain real-world experience working with county
government technology related projects in areas such as Law Enforcement, Public Health, County

Administration, and Public Works.

BUDGET & SALARY INFORMATION

Budget Impact Has this job classification been evaluated by the
For new positions, please indicate whether or not the position has Hay Group?
been budgeted for the current year. D Yes D No

[ ] Replacement position in budget
[ 1 New position in budget
[H] New position not in budget

FLSA Status: [ ] Exempt (salaried) M Non-Exempt (hourly)
Starting Pay Grade / Step:  $7/hr / $4,200
. Use this link for help calculating salary & benefits:
Anticipated Benefit Cost: $ 321.30 (FICA/Medicare) Total Comp & Benefits Calculator
Total Cost™: $ 4,521.30 Total Budgeted: $

Salary & Benefits

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please explain all options and alternatives considered including mergers, transfers of duties, position
elimination, impacts on county services and overtime, etc.

Southeast Service Coop is offering an intersnhip opportunity where they allow for financial support up to 50%

of the intern wage (max $6/hr) at 40/week for the duration of the internship within a semester. The
county would be responsible for the remaining wage $7/hr (based on summer help rate of pay)

Job Posting Type:  [] Internal only [M] Internal & External
Advertising Requested:

(W] ADP Career Center (includes indeed.com) ] County website (includes Facebook & Twitter)
[] Lake City Shopper/ Graphic [ ] Republican Eagle (includes JobsHQ online)
[[] Cannon Falls Beacon [ 1 zumbrota Shopper

[ ] Assoc. MN Counties (AMC) website [ ] League of MN Cities (LMC) website

Other Advertising Requested:

Send completed form & job description to Human Resources Director.



REQUEST TO HIRE FORM
APPROVALS PAGE

Department: Date:
Submitter Name:

Position Title: Position Reports To:

HUMAN RESOURCES USE ONLY

Did HR review job description? []Yes []No
Recommendation: [] Approve Hire []| Deny Hire

Comments:

HR Director Signature: Date:

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR USE ONLY
Disposition: [ ] Approve Hire [] Deny Hire [] Require to go to Board

Comments:

County Administrator Signature: Date:

After final determination is made, this form should be sent to:
Person/ Department Date & Initial Method
[ ] Human Resources Director [ Email [ Interoffice

[] Department Head [ Email [ Interoffice




GOODHUE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

2140 Pioneer Road

Gregory Isakson, P.E. Red Wing, MN 55066
Public Works Director/County Engineer PHONE 651.385.3025

FAX 651.267.4883
www.co.goodhue.mn.us

HIGHWAYS ¢ PARKS ¢ SOLID WASTE

TO: Personnel Committee
Melissa Cushing, HR Director

FROM: Greg Isakson, Public Works Director

RE: 19 Nov 19 Sep 18 County Board Meeting
Highway Maintenance Worker Position

Date: 13 Nov 19

Summary

[t is requested that the County Board authorize the replacement of a Highway Maintenance Worker.

Background
An existing Highway Maintenance Worker has submitted his notice of retirement.

The determining factor for the size of the highway maintenance crew is the snow and ice removal level of
service. The number of equipment operators defines the number of routes, which impacts the length of the
plow routes and the time it takes to service the system as a whole.

The highway maintenance workers perform highway maintenance functions throughout the year which
include crack filling and washing corrosive salt from expensive bridges in the spring, mowing highway
shoulders to improve visibility of animals before they dart across the road, clearing intersection site corners so
vehicles can see each other, repairing bituminous surface failures, repairing drainage failures in the road
ditches, regrading the County’s gravel roads, and dozens of other maintenance activities to preserve the large
investment made in constructing the County’s highway and bridge system. They also maintain the county parks
and the county public works equipment.

This is a request to replace an existing employee, so there will be no additional funds required to grant this
request. The new employee will be hired at a lower starting wage, providing some payroll savings.

The replacement of this employee will allow the County to continue the current level of service in providing a
safe highway system and maintaining the County’s assets.

Alternatives

»  Authorize hiring a Highway Maintenance Worker to replace the current employee.

»  Authorize the hiring of two Highway Maintenance Workers to improve the level of maintenance service
provided on the County’s Public Works assets mentioned above. This would provide a replacement for the
third Highway Maintenance Worker in the Kenyon shop that was not replaced in 2010.

»  Take no action, drop the existing level of service, increase the time to fight ice and snow on the highway
system, reduce highway maintenance work and allow the backlog of highway maintenance work to
continue to grow.

Recommendations
It is the recommendation of staff that the County Board authorize the hiring of a Highway Maintenance Worker
to continue the current level of service maintaining the County’s roads and bridges, equipment, and parks.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”



REQUEST TO HIRE FORM

DEPARTMENT & POSITION INFORMATION

Department; Public Works Date: 11/13/2019

Submitter Name: Greg Isakson
Position Title: Highway Maintenance Worker Position Reports To: Todd Majerus/Hwy Super

Has the job description been reviewed by the department head? M Yes []No

Type of Hire: ] Replacement (backfill) Replacing Who? Ni Buck ] New Position

Classification: [ Full Time [] Part Time
Status:  [M Permanent [ Temporary (67 day) [lSeasonal [ ]Intern - paid

How does Goodhue County staff in this position compare to similar sized counties?
Some neighboring counties have more plowing miles per operator, some have less. The number per county is
dependent upon the level of service the Board wants to provide.

BUDGET & SALARY INFORMATION

Budget Impact Has this job classification been evaluated by the
For new positions, please indicate whether or not the position has Hay Group?
been budgeted for the current year. |§| Yes D No

(] Replacement position in budget
[] New position in budget
[ ] New position not in budget

FLSA Status: [ ] Exempt (salaried) @] Non-Exempt (hourly)
Starting Pay Grade / Step: 81 / lor2
Use this link for help calculating salary & benefits:
Anticipated Benefit Cost: $ 10,638 - 21,898 Total Comp & Benefits Calculator
Total Cost*: $ 73,977-76,516 Total Budgeted: $ 96,438.26

*Salary & Benefits

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please explain all options and alternatives considered including mergers, transfers of duties, position
elimination, impacts on county services and overtime, etc.

Job Posting Type:  [] Internal only [M] Internal & External
Advertising Requested:

(W] ADP Career Center (includes indeed.com) ] County website (includes Facebook & Twitter)
W] Lake City Shopper/ Graphic ] Republican Eagle (includes JobsHQ online)
(@] Cannon Falls Beacon (M| Zumbrota Shopper

[H] Assoc. MN Counties (AMC) website [ ] League of MN Cities (LMC) website

Other Advertising Requested:

Send completed form & job description to Human Resources Director.


http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/12726

REQUEST TO HIRE FORM
APPROVALS PAGE

Department: Date:
Submitter Name:

Position Title: Position Reports To:

HUMAN RESOURCES USE ONLY
Did HR review job description? []Yes []No
Recommendation: [ ] Approve Hire [_] Deny Hire

Comments:

HR Director Signature: Date:

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR USE ONLY
Disposition: [ Approve Hire [] Deny Hire [] Require to go to Board

Comments:

County Administrator Signature: Date:

After final determination is made, this form should be sent to:
Person/ Department Date & Initial Method
D Human Resources Director [J Email [ interoffice

[] Department Head [ Email (] Interoffice




UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

University of Minnesota Extension Goodhue County 102 Government Center
309 West 5th Street
Red Wing, MN 35066-2340

63]1-385-3100
S00-385-3101

Fax: 651-267-4884

WUWW, (.‘.\'H,’H.\'{.HH. ., (_,“f”
mnexi-goodhue@umn.edu

11/12/19
To Whom It May Concern,

At the April 12, 2019 County Extension Committee meeting it was recommended by the committee that
additional staff be hired to assist the 4-H Youth Development office with their workload. The increased
workload is due to increasing enrollment numbers, and working with school districts to provide programming
to underserved communities of youth throughout the summer. This has increased programming hours
significantly, and is over the capacity of the current staffing load.

The search was unsuccessful due to the short time frame, and was tabled to re-post in December for the
summer of 2020.

In 2018, Goodhue County paid just under $2,000 out of budget line 6103 of the Extension budget for part time
staffing. This was budgeted at $5,500 for the 2019 FY.

We are asking to increase this budget line from $5,500 to $9,500 for FY 2020 to successfully accommodate
both this short term position, and the current part time Administrative Assistant position. This allows for Erica,
our current part time Administrative Assistant, to continue her work at her current schedule, as well as provide
the 4-H Youth Development program with an additional Program Assistant up to 40 hours a week. The
estimated length of this position would be 10 weeks, or until the funds have been exhausted.

This position would be a University hired and supported position that is billed to Goodhue County (much like
the 4-H Extension Educator position). The position will pay 15.45/hr to the employee, and will be billed to the
county at the approximate rate of 16.64/hr (this rate will be confirmed at the time of hire).

For your reference, we have included the following materials.
1 — County Extension Committee meeting minutes from April 12, 2019 and November 8", 2019
2 — Position Description

3 — Copies of the 2018 budget for Extension, as well as the YTD 2019 Extension budget

At the November 8", 2019 Extension Committee Meeting, the Extension Committee re-affirmed their support
for this request, and the need for additional staffing.

Thank you for your consideration. Please be in touch with any questions you may have.
Alyson Kloeckner, Extension Educator, 4-H Youth Development

Goodhue County
schwi1348@umn.edu , 651-385-3091

Tammy McCulloch, Extension Regional Director
tammym@umn.edu , 612-735-6161

Nathan Pelz, CVSO | Legislative Liaison | Extension Director
nathan.pelz@co.goodhue.mn.us , 651-385-3256



mailto:schw1348@umn.edu
mailto:tammym@umn.edu
mailto:nathan.pelz@co.goodhue.mn.us

University of Minnesota Extension — Goodhue County

Short Term Youth Development Program Assistant

DESCRIPTION OF POSITION AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The program assistant will build new 4-H youth programs in culturally diverse communities within
Goodhue County, as well as recruit adult volunteers and community partners to provide leadership to the
programs as part of Goodhue County 4-H. 4-H Youth Development is an out-of-school, hands-on learning
program for youth ages 5-19 where youth choose a project of interest to them and explore it with peers and
caring adults. It is part of the University of Minnesota Extension Center for Youth Development. The
program assistant will receive training and will work collaboratively with community partners and
Extension colleagues to develop and implement programming that is responsive to community needs and
assets. This position will run from Late May - through August 2020, with start and end dates flexible.

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES
Specific responsibilities include:
* Engage with youth, families, and community stakeholders of diverse communities within
Goodhue County to determine their interests for new youth programs

* Recruit adult volunteer leaders and youth participants for new 4-H programs

e Cultivate partnerships with community organizations and businesses to support the development
and sustainability of 4-H programs

* Identify and secure appropriate locations to host programs
* (Co-lead initial programs with a volunteer or community partner
» Establish a welcoming and safe group setting for the program site

* Collaborate with Extension colleagues to integrate new youth and volunteers into leadership
opportunities and learning experiences offered by the broader 4-H Youth Development program

*  Work in partnership with FT Goodhue County 4-H Program Coordinator and the 4-H team to
support 4-H experiences and to make them inclusive and accessible for all.

e Enroll youth and adult volunteers and responsibly maintain program, attendance, evaluation, and
activity documentation

e Participate in training appropriate to the role

* Maintain consistent, proactive communication with Extension colleague, community partners, 4-H
volunteer leaders and participants

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:

e High school graduation or equivalent
» Two years of experience working/volunteering with youth and adults from a diverse range of
experiences, cultures, and backgrounds

e Demonstrated success in working with youth development programs
e Ability to initiate and complete programs and projects as outlined
e Ability to work independently

© 2018 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and employer. In
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. 1



» Flexibility and dependability

» Willingness to learn new skills and ability to give and receive feedback

e Computer skills (emails, internet, word processing, spreadsheets)

e Skills in verbal and written communication and strong organizational skills
* Must have reliable access to a vehicle and a valid driver’s license

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS:
* Bilingual (Spanish, Somali, etc.)
» Two years of paid employment in a youth program working with diverse youth and adults
* Two years of higher education

HOURS:

30-40 hours per week (some evenings and weekends). This includes 15-18 hours per week of program
delivery, plus outreach, program planning, volunteer recruitment, partnership development, and
communicating with colleagues.

WORK LOCATIONS:
The Goodhue County 4-H office is located at 509 W 5" St, Room 102, Red Wing MN 55066. Programming
will happen at multiple locations within Goodhue County.

COMPENSATION:
$15.45 + depending on qualifications.

APPLICATION PROCESS:
Please email your resume and cover letter with hours/days of availability to the contact below. Final hiring
is contingent upon successful completion of a background check.

Alyson Kloeckner

Extension Educator - 4-H Youth Development
Goodhue County

Schwl 348@umn.edu

Questions: 651-385-3100

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

EXTENSION

*®


mailto:Schw1348@umn.edu

swesAs [eloueul pejeiBau] 81,02-01.0Z 1yBuAdon

0L 00'6.6°281 €6°025'821 007009 1N
0L 00°6.5°€81L 8€°02.'8Z1 00°009 ‘puadxgy
€e -00°009 -G8'66L 00° anuaAay 8nuaAay |esduds AJuno) SVIOL pung Lo
0L 006,681 €5°025'821 00°009 SN
0L 00°6.5°¢81 8€°0CL8CL 00°009 ‘puadxg
€e -00°009 -58'661 00’ anuansy uolsua)xy STV.LOL yde@ 109
€ec 00°00¢ 12’669 00’ ss||ddng [elsusD leyQ 0¢¥9-0000-000-109-10
e 00°00L°) 0e'LLe 00 se||ddng so10 G0¥9-0000-000-109-10
1374 00°0s¢ ce'erL 00 Jsuo | g Jeded suiyoepy Adog 20¥9-0000-000-109-10
091 0005t 09°0¥¢ 00’ sedInIeg Bunuld 10¥9-0000-000-109-10
0 00°009 000 0o’ (s12y0 J04) sreulwes g Bulurel | 85€9-0000-000-+09-10
0 00°00} 000 00° S|ooyog/seousIau0) £5€9-0000-000-109-10
9¢ 00°00€ 0z'601 00 abesn epIysA (004 10j0 G€€9-0000-000-109-10
0 000 0e'8L 00" uonepodsuel] 3 ebesyiy 1€€9-0000-000-109-10
6 00°00v'¢ LL'96L'e 00’ ddueusjulely Jeidog/seidon ¢0€9-0000-000-109-10
0 000 ¥9'2.2'C 00’ UIBju[-saoIAIeS pajoeljuo) /6¢9-0000-000-109-10
S 00°08.'¢. L6'7€€°SS 00 S9VINIBS pejoesuoD ¥8¢9-0000-000-109-10
690¢ 00'6¢C 00°009 00°009 Buisusolq sremyjog 04¢9-0000-000-1L09-10
0 00°00S 000 00’ sainyooug @ suoneolignd ¢€¢9-0000-000-109-10
8. 00°002°L VASRANS 00 abeysod €0¢9-0000-000-109-10
251" 00°00¢ c9'L9¥y 00’ suoyd 18D ¢0¢9-0000-000-109-10
122 00'988 2’6599 00’ aledipa|y Alojepuepy ¥,19-0000-000-109-10
YL 00'68.°¢ 2L818C 00° vOld 1£19-0000-000-109-10
6. 00°¢8S‘y €9'8L9°¢ 00’ Yd3d 1919-0000-000-109-10
8 0029 00°¢s 00’ aduelInsu| syl ¥519-0000-000-109-10
0 00°50¥'02 000 00’ lusws|ddng @oueinsu| Ajiwe- €519-0000-000-109-1L0
S8 00°0s€‘L YeTrLlL 00’ uoipnquiuod vYSH ¢G19-0000-000-109-10
€8 008826 00°0¥2°L 00’ dduelunsu| yjesH dnois 1G19-0000-000-109-10
0 00°00¢ 000 00’ Salejeg JO nal ul wieig Jed 9019-0000-000-109-L0
yx4 00°005°S Y9 LLG L 00 Sjysusg o/m swil| Led-sebep  seLeleg €019-0000-000-109-10
g8 00°20¢€'SS 18°9¢L9v 00’ Jusuewlad - sebep g seleeg 101L9-0000-000-109-1L0
--- salnjpuadxy ---
€e -00°009 -G8'661 00’ S9|eg uoneolignd 6585-0000-000-109-10
-—= SONUBADY -—-
19bpng }ebpng SYJUoW junowy
310 % 6102 FEREE] 6102/11 snyejs uonduossg JequINN JUnoddy
uolsusixg
i}de@ 109
%<Z6 edA JO Juadlay anuaAey |eleus) Ajunon
un
6L0Z/LL 1YL 6102/L0 ‘WOl Useo :siseg podayy SR

Z obey 14043y 139ang wm_m_J._._Dzm_me_ ® SINNIATY
s Auno) snypoog

WNdSL:Le:ic  6102/L0/LL
NNVYNLHVHY




swejsAg [eloueul psjeibeiu] 8102-010Z 1ubLAdoD

v6 00°€EL'TLL y€€€0°291 68°€LL VT 3N
143 00'€€L'TLL 88°LLL°CZ9L 68'E€LLYT "puadxy
144 -00°009 -¥S YL 00° snuanay SjUNo22Y ¢2 ‘STVLOL TVNIA
¥6 00°€€L‘TLL y€€€0°2791 68°€LL YT 1N
6 . 00°€ELTLL 88°LL1°291 68°€LL'YT "puadxy
e -00°009 -ySvrl 00° anuaAay SNUBAJY |elduen AJuno) SIVIOL pung Lo
v6 00'celcLL vE'€L0'29L 68°€LL'YT 1N
v6 00°€eLTLL 88°LLL29L 68'€LLYT *puadxg
ve -00°009 -¥S L 00 anuaAay uoisua)x3 STVLOL ydea Log
08l 00°00¢ €8'65¢ LLY9 sal|ddng |eseusD Jayi0 02¥9-0000-000-109-1.0
Lg 00004} ov'e0y 00° seljddng 800 S0¥9-0000-000-}09-10
4] 00°0S€ 8C'/S¢ 0v'29l Jsuo] @ Jeded suiyoepy Adog ¢0¥9-0000-000-109-10
z8l 00°002 91'v9¢ 00’ seoInleg Bunuld L0¥9-0000-000-109-10
oL 00°000°} 00°004 00°001 (s19u10 J04) sreuiwss B Buiurel | 85€9-0000-000-109-10
0 00°00} 000 00’ S|ooyog/seousIju0D £5€9-0000-000-109-10
8 00°00¢ ov'erl 00’ abesn sjolysA [00d Jojoy G€€9-0000-000-109-10
zel 00°008°C LSYOv'e ¥5°0€2 doueuslUiel Jo1doD/s8Id0D €0£9-0000-000-109-10
00l 00'26L°2L 0026122 00'870'8l S82IAISS PajOBLJUOD ¥829-0000-000-109-1.0
0 00'62 000 00° Buisusor aremyog 0£29-0000-000-109-10
2L 00°00S Se'L9¢ GE'L9g sainysolg g suonedlignd 2€29-0000-000-109-10
2L 00002} L1298 -09't abejsod €029-0000-000-109-10
eyl 00°00¢ v8'6TY 9L'9y suoyd 1180 2029-0000-000-109-10
2L 00268 AN €205 a.ieoips|y Aojepueyy ¥219-0000-000-109-10
cL 0o'elg'e SlleLe 18viz VvOld }£19-0000-000-109-10
06 00°€L9y €8'89Ly ¥8°60€ vy3d 1919-0000-000-109-10
Lol 00'29 0¥'29 0Z's soueInsu| a)1 ¥519-0000-000-109-10
26 00'9.8'gl 06°L0€'LL Sv'98. juswa|ddng soueinsuj Ajiwe- €519-0000-000-109-10
001 00°00.'2 00°00L°2 09°L02 uoiNgUIu0Y YSH ¢519-0000-000-109-10
0 00°00¢ 000 00’ saue[eg Jo el ul weiq Jod 9019-0000-000-109-10
9 00°005'L £€°626°) 00’ sjysusg o/m awill ped-sebepy 1 saueles €019-0000-000-109-10
00l 00'902°€S 12'559'es 0z’ LEL'Y jusueulad - sebep) @ seueles 1019-0000-000-109-10
--- salnjpuadxy --—-
ve -00'009 -G Pl 00’ se|eg uolealiqng 6585-0000-000-109-10
--- SBNUBASY ---
19bpng 1obpng SYJUoO junowy
10 % 8102 FEEEES 810z/z) Snyels uopduossqg J8quINN JUNoddY
uoISuaIXg
yde@ 109
%001 s A JO Jusoley aNuUaAY [BsoUSD \Mczoo
u
8102/2) (YL 810Z/L0 :Woly UseD :siseg poday R
2 obey 14043y 139dn9 SFANLIANIAXT ® SINNIATY
S s >.._.: nNoJH an Y PO05) WdzZl:LLiZ  6L02Z/L0/LL

NNVINLHVHY



M, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA | EXTENSION

B T T T B B L B O T B T T s E T 8 o S BT

Friday, April 12, 2019

Bob Eppen called the meeting to order at 2:03 pm.
Members Present: Bonnie Mann, Chloe Struss, Cheyann Koehler, Lydia Anderson, Bob Eppen
Staff Present: Robin Hartmann, Robby Robinson, Aly Kloeckner, Tammy McCullough

Commissioners Present: Jason Majerus

Update the Agenda — Robby moved to approve the agenda, Commissioner Majerus seconded the

motion, motion carries

Approval of Minutes —Commissioner Majerus moved to approve the minutes, Robby seconded the
motion — motion carries

Bonnie Mann moved to appoint Bob Eppen as Chair of Extension Committee and Lydia Anderson as Vice
Chair, seconded by Tammy.

Tammy McCullough gave a brief update on March 2019 minutes:

e There were 2018 program updates from Kanko Akakpovi, SNAP-Ed Educator
e Master Gardener and 4-H program reports were handed out

e 2019 budget

e Farm Family of the Year 2019

e Performance review on Aly Kloeckner, 4-H Program Coordinator

2019 Program Updates:
4-H Youth Development:

- Aly handed out an Extension Committee Report.

- Working with HHS (Health and Human Services) and state staff to provide rural mental health
and stress resources to area farmers

- Aly has been working on Youth Program Quality Assessments with clubs

- Working with GOT:VIVA and community needs

- Aly did a presentation on the outcomes of the GOT:VIVA process, indicating community need
assessment, and asked for discussion regarding staff time and priorities to best move the

program forward.



After the presentation it was determined by the Extension Committee that we do indeed need a
Summer Program Coordinator to help Aly with the 4-H work load.

Robby will talk to Human Resource to discuss partial funding for the potential 2019 Summer Program
Coordinator. Aly will bring a proposal to the 4-H Federation for help funding the position as well.

Master Gardener:

- Bonnie Mann said that they will be starting up the summer programs soon, waiting for the
water to recede by the Discovery Garden as it is currently under water.

Home Study:

e No one present

Tammy said we could use one more Extension Committee member. Chuck Schwartau’s name was
suggested and Tammy will reach out to Chuck to see if he is interested in being an Extension Committee

member.

Three families were suggested for 2019 Farm Family of the Year:

1. Steve and Mary Matthees
2. Brad and Nancy Hovel
3. Gerry Webster family

Tammy will reach out to Steve and Mary Matthees to see if they will accept. It was decided to keep the
other names for nominees for the following year, 2020.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:35 pm.

The next CEC meeting is scheduled for Friday, June 7.

Submitted by,

Robin Hartmann

I:Admin/county extension committee/2018-2019/minutes/CEC minutes 4-12-19



M, UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA | EXTENSION

W T T A O o 1 B B B 2 A e T T s T L o 8 B B B )

Friday, November 8, 2019
Members Present: Virginia Sabin, Chuck Schwartau and Bob Eppen
Staff Present: Robin Hartmann, Aly Kloeckner, Tammy McCulloch, Kanko Akakpovi
Commissioners Present: Brad Anderson came later

2019 Program Updates

4-H Youth Development:

e Aly handed out an Extension Committee Report that includes programs from October 2019
through May 2020. We have 50 first year members and 14 first time families.

e The Extension Office has proposed hiring a summer program assistant in 2020. Commissioner
Brad Anderson suggested that Nate Pelz and Aly Kloeckner get together soon to discuss the
Extension Budget. Nate and Aly will get together Tuesday am. The Extension Committee

expressed support for this proposal.

Home Study:

Virginia Sabin gave an update on the Home Study program. The group went on a three day tour to
Amana Colonies in lowa. They are planning their next trip which will be to the Milwaukee area. There

are approximately 250 active members.

SNAP-Ed Program:

Kanko handed out a report that discussed programming in Goodhue County. The prediabetes risk test is
already full for 2019, but will be starting up another program in April, 2020.

Robin contacted Nancy Hovel to let her know that we plan to honor the Hovel Family at the 2020
Cannon Valley Fair.

The Extension Committee completed and turned in performance reviews for Aly Kloeckner, 4-H
Extension Educator and Tammy McCullough, Regional Director. Robin put them in the mail after the

meeting.

The next County Extension Meeting is set for Friday, February 7 at 2:00 pm, Room 303-1.

The CEC agreed to the following meeting dates for 2020: May 1, September 11 and November 6
The meeting was adjourned at 3:05.

Submitted by,

Robin Hartmann

|:Admin/county extension committee/2019-20209/minutes/CEC minutes 11-8-2019



	2020 Summer Intern
	Scott O. Arneson

	SE Coop Intern
	Intern Admin
	Request to hire-2020 IT Intern.pdf
	Highway Maintenance Worker Position 19 Nov 19
	Request-to-Hire-form_Buck_Retirmenet_09172019

	Department: Public Works
	Date: 11/13/2019
	Submitter Name: Greg Isakson
	Position Title: Highway Maintenance Worker
	Position Reports To: Todd Majerus/Hwy Super
	undefined: Yes
	Replacement backfill: On
	Full Time: On
	Replacing Who: Ni Buck
	New Pos: Off
	Part Time: Off
	Permanent: On
	Temporary 67 day: Off
	Seasona: Off
	Intern  paid: Off
	How does Goodhue County staff in this position compare to similar sized counties 1: Some neighboring counties have more plowing miles per operator, some have less.  The number per county is
	How does Goodhue County staff in this position compare to similar sized counties 2: dependent upon the level of service the Board wants to provide.
	How does Goodhue County staff in this position compare to similar sized counties 3: 
	Hay Group: Yes_2
	Replacement position in budget: On
	New position in budget: Off
	New position not in budget: Off
	Exempt salaried: Off
	NonExempt hourly: On
	Starting Pay Grade  Step: 81
	undefined_2: 1 or 2
	undefined_3: 10,638 - 21,898
	undefined_4: 73,977 - 76,516
	undefined_5: 96,438.26
	elimination impacts on county services and overtime etc 1: 
	elimination impacts on county services and overtime etc 2: 
	elimination impacts on county services and overtime etc 3: 
	Internal only: Off
	Internal  External: On
	ADP Career Center includes indeedcom: On
	Lake City Shopper Graphic: On
	Cannon Falls Beacon: On
	Assoc MN Counties AMC website: On
	County website includes Facebook  Twitter: On
	Republican Eagle: On
	Zumbrota Shopper: On
	League of MN Cities LMC website: Off
	Other Advertising Requested: 
	Department_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Submitter Name_2: 
	Position Title_2: 
	Position Reports To_2: 
	Did HR review job description: Off
	Approve Hire: Off
	Deny Hire: Off
	Comments 1: 
	Comments 2: 
	Date_3: 
	Approve Hire_2: Off
	Deny Hire_2: Off
	Requ: Off
	Comments 1_2: 
	Comments 2_2: 
	Date_4: 
	Human Resources Director: Off
	Email: Off
	Interoffice: Off
	Department Head: Off
	Date  Initial 1: 
	Date  Initial 2: 
	Email_2: Off
	Interoffice_2: Off


